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Marguerite Mclean 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, August 30, 2013 2:30 PM 
Suzanne Brownless 

Cc: Ann Cole; Mark Cicchetti; Andrew Maurey; Jim Dean; Martha Barrera; Hong Wang; 
Shawna Senko; Dale Buys 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 130040-EI - TECO rate case 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will return to the source confidential ON 05076-13 in Docket 130040-EI. 

Thank you. 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 2:05 PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Mark Cicchetti; Andrew Maurey; Jim Dean; Martha Barrera; Suzanne Brownless; Hong Wang; Shawna Senko 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 130040-EI - TECO rate case 

Please see request below. Thanks, Ann 

From: Suzanne Brownless 
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 11:57 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Mark Cicchetti; Andrew Maurey; Jim Dean; Martha Barrera; 'Gregory.Fike@us.af.mil' 
Subject: Docket No. 130040-EI - TECO rate case 
Importance: High 

Ann: On August 27, 2013 FEA filed its Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification for its responses to Staffs 
First Request for Production of Documents Nos. 2 and 3 and enclosed a CD with its responses (Document No. 05076-
13). The Staff has decided that they no longer need this information. Please return Document No. 05076-13 to Lt. Fike 
at FEA. 

Should you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this matter, please contact me. 

Thanks, 
Suzanne 

Suzanne Brownless 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED SEP 04, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 05266-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



• 
Phone: (850) 413-6218 

FAX: (850) 413-6219 
Email: sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us 
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